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13 “Remarks by President Biden in Commencement Address to the United States Military Academy at
West Point,” The White House, May 25, 2024, https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/speeches-
remarks/2024/05/25/remarks-by-president-biden-in-commencement-address-to-the-united-states-
military-academy-at-west-point-west-point-ny/.

14 “G7 Leaders’ Statement,” The White House, December 6, 2023, https://www.whitehouse.gov/
briefing-room/statements-releases/2023/12/06/g7-leaders-statement-6/.
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15 “Read the Full Transcript of President Joe Biden’s Interview With TIME,” The Time, June 4, 2024,
https://time.com/6984968/joe-biden-transcript-2024-interview/.
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official_texts 227678.htm.
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AL kiR “Defence Science & Technology,” MINDEF Singapore, https://www.mindef.gov.sg/web/
portal/mindef/defence-matters/defence-topic/defence-topic-detail/defence-science-
and-technology.

8 “Engineering Singapore’s Defence — The Early Years,” Editorial Panel, “Concepts to Capabilities,”
Quek Tong Boon and Lui Pao Chuen, eds., Engineering System-of-Systems (Singapore: Ministry of
Defence, 2017), Preface page.
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9 “Defence Science & Technology,” MINDEF Singapore, https://www.mindef.gov.sg/web/portal/
mindef/defence-matters/defence-topic/defence-topic-detail/defence-science-and-technology.

10 “Future Systems & Technology Directorate,” MINDEF Singapore, https://www.mindef.gov.sg/web/
portal/mindef/about-us/organisation/organisation-profile/future-systems-technology-directorate.

11 “Defence Technology Collaboration Office,” MINDEF Singapore, https://www.mindef.gov.sg/web/
portal/mindef/about-us/organisation/organisation-profile/defence-technology-collaboration-office.

12 “Technology Strategy & Policy Office,” MINDEF Singapore, https://www.mindef.gov.sg/web/
portal/mindef/about-us/organisation/organisation-profile/technology-strategy-policy-office.

13 “Industry & Resources Policy Office,” MINDEF Singapore, https://www.mindef.gov.sg/web/portal/
mindef/about-us/organisation/organisation-profile/industry-and-resources-policy-office.

14 «“About DSO,” DSO, https://www.dso.org.sg/about/.
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WE R EHEE > BEEME & (Officer) ~ #ERS (Warrant Officer ) ElE

15 Fabian Koh, “Budget Debate: $90m to be Spent on Singapore’s First Top-level Biosafety Lab, to be
Operational by 2025,” The Straits Times, March 2, 2021, https://www.straitstimes.com/singapore/
politics/90-million-to-be-spent-on-singapores-first-top-level-biosafety-lab-to-be.

16 “Homepage,” the Defence Science and Technology Agency, https://www.dsta.gov.sg/who-we-are/
about-us.

17 «About Us,” Centre for Strategic Infocomm Technologies, https://www.csit.gov.sg/about-us.
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18 “Defence Science & Technology,” MINDEF Singapore.
19 Quek Tong Boon and Lui Pao Chuen, eds., Engineering System-of-Systems, p. 32.
20 Tbid., Cover and Foreword page.
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F AL kiR “Defence Science and Technology,” MINDEF Singapore.

21 “Defence Science and Technology,” MINDEF Singapore.
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22 Robert Czulda ¥ » % A 1HF > (Fr4c B B 7 4 % E ) (Transformation into a 21st Century
Force: Defence for and from Singapore) » (B###-) » %455 % 7# »2018 #8 " » |
87-88 °

23 “FPDA Exercises,” Five Power Defence Arrangements, https://www.fivepowerdefencearrangements.
org/exercises.

24 i1y 0 (A4 B RE e T e SAp4 ) o F 348 -
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35 2 T BRI 2 1 BH 4% ( Comprehensive Strategic Partnership, CSP) % B
THER Sy o IR LR PR R A AB B ) - BIPAELAMAS ~ A B
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BHEE 6% )  (Treaty on Military Training and Training Area Development in
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ASMTI G il FZEEAE © (—) fnsREF sk ny & 1ER LR 4R

(=) InsgMIEE IR 5 (=) JWE SAF iYFIIRRESK 5 (1Y) mk5|
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Area) THITEERAH 31 AU - AR I BB T 78 5 BRF) k25 (Urban
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RIEEEAE - 2

7K RLIRE AR R 310k 55 TR R AR R BT sz S 19 10 £% - AR
DA B I e sREE BT % 14,000 44 - 1% K2 2,400 6 25 A FRAEA S 6 18

25 «9th Singapore-Australia Annual Leaders’ Meeting, 5 March 2024,” Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Singapore, March 5, 2024, https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Newsroom/Press-Statements-Transcripts-and-
Photos/2024/03/20240305-9th-SA-ALM.

26 “Australia — Singapore Military Training Initiative,” Australian Government Defence.

27 Jermyn Chow, “Singapore’s Military Training Area in Australia to Be Tripled Under A$2.25 Billion
Plan,” The Straits Times, May 9, 2016, https://www.straitstimes.com/singapore/singapores-military-
training-area-in-australia-to-be-tripled-under-a225-billion-plan.

28 “Australia-Singapore Military Training Initiative,” CPB Contractor, https://www.cpbcon.com.au/
our-projects/2021/australia-singapore-military-training-initiative.
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FEWTFEHAE (Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation,
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Bk R E P BB b,
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Nuclear Science and Technology Organisation ) BT/ AE2 (National Uni-
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Agreement) > 3! YK TRERRIER 5 2 IR & TEELISE - BERSTS B S S50
Fem o

2024 £ 3 A S H » 2T FEARE (Lee Hsien Loong ) H B fh — i
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29 Louisa Tang, “Expansion of Singapore Armed Forces’ Training Area in Australia on Track for 2024
Completion,” Channel News Asia, October 11, 2023, https://www.channelnewsasia.com/singapore/
shoalwater-bay-training-area-expansion-track-exercise-wallaby-australia-saf-3837341.

30 “CSIRO A*STAR Research Collaboration,” Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, Australian
Government, https://www.dfat.gov.au/countries-and-regions/singapore-australia-green-economy-
agreement-annexes/annex-b-44-csiro-astar-research-collaboration.

31 «Australia,” Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Singapore, https://www.mfa.gov.sg/SINGAPORES-
FOREIGN-POLICY/Countries-and-Regions/Oceania/Australia.
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B4 Frinyk 1 FH 2000 %Y 155 23 JE 258 ~ Ultimax 100
HURSEE b R v 28 Bt 2 AR I JEEIRG E#E (Indonesian Armed Forces) » 3fi i
2 AU ~ STK 50 BUEE#EHE Se STK 40 AUHH 58 H B3 5 25 I HELN B 1T
#7/3F] PT Pindad 2 7€ » FRAMERFGIL R385 2 R K d e e (E s
H3# M (Interoperability ) > 33 {i {5 R B 7R /< FH e A B 45 9 A R g
BB E AT S IE R ~ BidBl{E2Z (Joint Intelligence, Surveillance and
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32 «Singapore and Australia to Enter New Chapter of Cooperation in 2025,” The Business Times, March
5, 2024, https://www.businesstimes.com.sg/international/global/singapore-and-australia-enter-new-
chapter-cooperation-2025.

33 Nadia Aurora Soraya, Jonathan Ernest Sirait, and Fiorentina Nulhakim, “ASEAN Defense Industry
Collaboration (ADIC): An Assessment of Potential Strategic Benefits for Indonesia Defense
Industry,” International Journal of Social Science Research and Review, Vol. 6, Issue 2, pp. 91-92.

34 Tom Abke, “Indonesia, Singapore Strengthen Defense Cooperation,” Indo-Pacific Defense Forum,
February 19, 2022, https://ipdefenseforum.com/2022/02/indonesia-singapore-strengthen-defense-
cooperation/.

35 Tbid.
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1995 4£ 1 H 17 H » Hr i B FE 5 v ni i B B = R o P e 2 2 (I
B L E1EmS8%) (Memorandum of Understanding on Defence Industry
Cooperation) - 712 S RIBIHA M5 SR BATR - & 1FHE H A SR 5
Al ~ EE AL EREEEN R AEIES - AR & TERE R AR
(e B AR - 37

2033 H2H EEIESRE — "=\ E | (Letter of Intent,
LOI) - RUAFE BRI 2 A n SRR FR - WAE TSRS IR 4 4 4
Y EE - Blan - B LS B K ## (Malacca Strait Patrols, MSP )
fTEh I FIEE TR (Islamic State, IS) ¥HERIRZ = MEE - DU IR
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B E e (ASEAN Defence Ministers’ Meeting, ADMM ) L1 k¢ B 74 5
RIEAE# (ADMM Plus) 1928k - 3% BURE BB 2% & TF A

36 Gusty Da Costa, “Indonesia, Singapore Forge Closer Defense Industry Ties,” Indo-Pacific Defense
Forum, March 4, 2024, https://ipdefenseforum.com/2024/03/indonesia-singapore-forge-closer-
defense-industry-ties/.

37 “Malaysia’s National Defence Policy,” Prime Minister’s Office of Malaysia, July 22, 2019, pp. 20-
21, https://www.pmo.gov.my/2019/07/national-defence-policy/.

38 Rozanna Latiff, “Malaysia-Singapore to Enhance Military Cooperation,” Straits Times, March 2,
2015, https://www.nst.com.my/news/2015/09/malaysia-singapore-enhance-military-cooperation.
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39 News Release, “Singapore and Malaysian Air Forces Conduct Bilateral Search and Rescue Exercise
2024,” MINDEF Singapore, May 9, 2024, https://www.mindef.gov.sg/web/portal/mindef/news-and-
events/latest-releases/article-detail/2024/May/09may24 nr.

40 Press Release, “Joint Statement by Prime Minister Lee Hsien Loong and Prime Minister Dato’ Seri
Anwar Ibrahim at the 10th Singapore-Malaysia Leaders” Retreat in Singapore on 30 October 2023,”
Ministry of Foreign Affairs Malaysia, October 30, 2023, https://user265400.pse.is/675gc8.

41 “Regional Defence Industry Cooperation on the Rise,” GBP Aerospace & Defence, May 8, 2024,
https://gbp.com.sg/stories/regional-defence-industry-cooperation-on-the-rise/.
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42 “Singapore,” New Zealand Foreign Affairs and Trade, https://user265400.pse.is/675ft6.

43 “Joint Declaration on the Singapore-United Kingdom Strategic Partnership,” Ministry of Foreign
Affairs, Singapore, September 9, 2023, https://user265400.pse.is/65uvtz; “UK-Singapore Strategic
Partnership Announced at G20,” British Council, October 3, 2023, https://opportunities-insight.
britishcouncil.org/news/news/uk-singapore-strategic-partnership-announced-g20.

Mmipt o (FRAASCHIFRGEPE 5 AP L TREFLESF) » (P &) 22023 &9
7 10 P - https://www.cna.com.tw/news/aopl/202309100002.aspx

45 Press Release, “PM Meeting with Prime Minister Lee Hsien Loong of Singapore: 9 September
2023,” Gov.UK, September 9, 2023, https://www.gov.uk/government/news/pm-meeting-with-prime-
minister-lee-hsien-loong-of-singapore-9-september-2023.
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46 “Singapore Technologies Kinetics LTD — STK,” Army Guide, https://www.army-guide.com/eng/
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10 Department of National Defense, 2022 Accomplishment Report (2022), pp. 11-15.
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7 30 p - https://reurl.cc/0dzbx6 °

12 “India Supports Philippines’ Sovereignty, Says Jaishankar, Sparking Response from China,” The
Hindu, March 26, 2024, https://www.thehindu.com/news/national/india-supports-philippines-in-
upholding-its-national-sovereignty-eam-jaishankar/article67993485.ece.
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14 «Japan Hands Over Air Radar System to Philippines,” the Japan Times, December 20, 2023, https://
www.japantimes.co.jp/news/2023/12/20/japan/philippines-radar-system/.
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I Australian Government, 2020 Defence Strategic Update (Canberra: Department of Defense,
2020), https://www1.defence.gov.au/about/publications/2020-defence-strategic-update; Australian
Government, 2020 Force Structure Plan (Canberra: Department of Defense, 2020), https://www.
defence.gov.au/StrategicUpdate-2020/docs/2020 Force Structure Plan.pdf.
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2 Australian Government, Defence Strategic Update (Canberra: Australian Government Publishing
Service, August 2020), p. 14.

3 Australian Government, Defence Strategic Review (Canberra: Australian Government Publishing
Service, August 2023), p. 20.
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4 Stephan Friihling, Kate Louis, Jeffrey Wilson, and Graeme Dunk, Defence Industry in National
Defence: Rethinking the Future of Australian Defence Industry Policy (Canberra: Australian Industry
Group and Strategic and Defence Studies Centre, Australian National University, 2023), p. 8. 4
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5 Australian Government, Defence of Australia (Canberra: Australian Government Publishing Service,
1987), pp. 1-2.

6 Australian Government, 2020 Defence Strategic Update, op cit.

7 Andrew Dowse, Marigold Black, John P. Godges, Caleb Lucas, and Christopher A. Mouton,
“Australia’s Sovereign Capability in Military Weapons,” Perspective, Canberra: RAND, July 5,
2023, file:///C:/Users/INDSR107061/Downloads/RAND_PEA2131-1.pdf.
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8 Aurélie Pugnet, “NATO to Step up Defence Capabilities in Light of Ukraine War,” Euractiv, June
15, 2023, https://www.euractiv.com/section/defence-and-security/news/nato-to-step-up-defence-
capabilities-in-light-of-ukraine-war/.

9 Hannah Aries, Bastian Giegerich, and Tim Lawrenson, “The Guns of Europe: Defence-industrial
Challenges in a Time of War,” Survival, Vol. 65, No. 3, June-July 2023, pp. 7-24.

10 David Vergun, “Official Says Just-In-Time Deliveries Fail in High-End Competition,” DOD News,
March 16, 2023, https://www.defense.gov/News/News-Stories/Article/Article/3331657/official-says-
just-in-time-deliveries-fail-in-high-end-competition/.

1T Stephan Friihling, et al., op cit., p. 9.

12 Trevor Taylor, “Implications of the Ukraine War for UK Munitions Supply Arrangements,”
Commentary, RUSI, April 19, 2023, https://rusi.org/explore-our-research/publications/commentary/
implications-ukraine-war-uk-munitions-supply-arrangements.
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13 “Russia and Ukraine are Filling the Sky with Drones,” In the News, RUSI, August 30, 2023, https://
rusi.org/news-and-comment/in-the-news/russia-and-ukraine-are-filling-sky-drones.

14 Richard Thomas, “Storm Shadow Missile Latest Evolution of UK Support to Ukraine,” Airforce
Technology, May 11, 2023, https://www.airforce-technology.com/news/storm-shadow-uk-support-
ukraine/.

15 Stacie Pettyjohn, Becca Wasser, and Chris Dougherty, “Dangerous Straits: Wargaming a
Future Conflict over Taiwan. Center for A New American Security,” CNAS, June 2022, https://
s3.amazonaws.com/files.cnas.org/CNAS+Report-Dangerous+Straits-Defense-Jun+2022-FINAL-
print.pdf; Mark F. Cancian, Matthew Cancian, and Eric Heginbotham, “The First Battle of the Next
War: Wargaming a Chinese Invasion of Taiwan,” CSIS, January 2023, https://www.naval.com.br/
blog/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/Wargaming-a-chinese-invasion-of-Taiwan.pdf.
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17 Australian Government, 2016 Defence Industry Policy Statement (Canberra: Department of Defence,
February 25, 2016), https://apo.org.au/sites/default/files/resource-files/2016-02/apo-nid93621.pdf.
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I8 Australian Government, 2024 National Defence Strategy (Canberra: Department of Defence, April
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19 Australian Government, op cit.
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20 John Christianson, Sean Monaghan, and Di Cooke, “AUKUS Pillar Two: Advancing the Capabilities
of the United States, United Kingdom, and Australia,” CSIS, July 10, 2023, https://www.csis.org/
analysis/aukus-pillar-two-advancing-capabilities-united-states-united-kingdom-and-australia.

21 Australian Government, “SSN-AUKUS,” June 2023, https://www.asa.gov.au/sites/default/
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22 “]AEA Director General Statement in Relation to AUKUS Announcement,” JAEA, April 9, 2024,
https://www.iaea.org/newscenter/pressreleases/iaca-director-general-statement-in-relation-to-aukus-
announcement-0.
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24 “Ppositions Available Now: Train in the US for A Long-term Career in Australia,” 4SC, https://www.
asc.com.au/.

25 Australian Government, “Defence Industry Factsheet,” Submarine Agency, https://www.asa.gov.au/
business-industry/industry-workforce.

26 Australian Government, “AUKUS Build and Sustainment Partners Announced,” Ministry of Defence,
March 22, 2024, https://www.minister.defence.gov.au/media-releases/2024-03-22/aukus-build-and-
sustainment-partners-announced.
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27 Brendan Nicholson, “Submarine Agency Chief: Australia’s SSNs Will be Bigger, Better, Faster,”
The Strategist, May 28, 2024, https://www.aspistrategist.org.au/submarine-agency-chief-australias-
ssns-will-be-bigger-better-faster/.

28 Shepherd Tory, “Australia May Only Build Three of Eight Aukus Nuclear-powered Submarines
Locally,” The Guardian, January 6, 2023, https://www.theguardian.com/world/2023/jun/15/australia-
may-only-build-three-of-eight-aukus-nuclear-powered-submarines-locally.
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30 Australian Government, Defence Industry Development Strategy (Canberra: Department of Defense,
2024), file:///C:/Users/INDSR107061/Downloads/Defence-Industry-Development-Strategy.pdf.
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31 Australian Government, “Landmark Strategy to Maximise Support for Defence Industry,”
Department of Defense, February 29, 2024, https://www.minister.defence.gov.au/media-
releases/2024-02-29/landmark-strategy-maximise-support-defence-industry.

32 “Government Releases Industry Development Strategy,” Australian Defence Magazine, February
29, 2024, https://www.australiandefence.com.au/news/news/government-releases-industry-
development-strategy.
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35 Australian Government, 2024 Integrated Investment Program (Canberra: Department of Defence,
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3 “From Galwan to 2024: How India’s Defence Budget Reflects Strategic Changes,” The Economic
Times, July 16, 2024, https://economictimes.indiatimes.com/news/defence/union-budget-2024-
from-galwan-to-2024-indias-defence-budget-reflects-strategic-changes/articleshow/111773915.
cms?from=mdr.

4 <2024 Military Strength Ranking,” Global Firepower, 2024, https://www.globalfirepower.com/
country-military-strength-detail.php?country id=india.

5 “India Pivots Away from Russian Arms, But Will Retain Strong Ties,” Reuters, January 29,
2024, https://www.reuters.com/world/india/india-pivots-away-russian-arms-will-retain-strong-
ties-2024-01-28/.
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12 (e X FPR A BBFE L7285 ) > (7 £38) 2024 &5 19 p > hitps://www.
cna.com.tw/news/aopl/202405190037.aspx °

B3 (P REFEAAFEACER RS Poh 0 P RFIEETG) 0 (fd ) 02019
# 11 7 1 p - https://news.ltn.com.tw/news/world/breakingnews/2963910



190 2024 ERSFIEEZEH LIRS

b > 7E 1950 FEAENE 2 Balas 24K H PE /TR @ (#EE DB MR ek
o (HHIR 1950 FARE 1960 ARG - HHRkBfRE L ~ HEHEF S
LR o BREIE RERBRBAMAE T RKIFRAGR - B 1960 FFAC5HG » EEELE
FEHTH BRAGR A AT R R O R W H 22 v - SN B ARG e etk =
SKERIE RS R Rl - AR EI R ERI AR R OKAR 21 (MIG-21) - HERBHR
TR ) P R A AR 7 (R R EV R Bl B B 5 - 14

RERAS R % - R TR A K 43 BRI B B R e Bl - (HAN R Ky
P R B TR RIS AR 18 - Ry A B PR e B R i Age - RENE
A HE B A HAh B R FOK HE AR BRI - B4 1993 47 [m) 25 5 i B SE MY B
2% (SEPECAT Jaguar) -~ 1996 4 k¢ 1997 4[] LA EL5 1 i 5 15 =55 e A B

(Searcher) Jeg LM A#E (Harpy) - {HZE 2000 S-ACHTT » E1REERIR 2% i
BRI A DA Ry -

B 28 B 2000 47 2 2013 4[5 EITRE B % 5 i 09 55 % (#5163 2K - i Bl
oA 2 A R O R A 134 2K D (HARIE 2 E - B R A
I H 2 WOk T |58 ~ 55 ~ HEE - A SRS o T B i ER i A
RIS i - ANECE ~ BHS ~ ZEHHE PR S - Horp 2004 4 (1 i B
Pl RE 33 pl g s i R AL il AR i 22 R (Kliev-class aircraft carrier ) #& T ElEE

(AT TOEE » 2013 FFEASHIRE » andafwitd H EORMIZERMHE / INS
Vikramaditya aircraft carrier) » 16 [KI LB R 1 EE HA A 7E 5 SRS Gl A BRI
A EEMECERS > i E R 2 DR s -

FEZ 2014 R HT A0 G e HOKER - SZEIRE 58 )7 S S BiE
AR I il gk > B NS BH B RS AR 2 Bl B 1Y X 2 28 0 2K U 25 T AL SR Y TR T
T HEEZE P B - SEEIHE H B AN (Pivot to Asia) ~ REKF 1y

( Rebalance to Asia and the Pacific) > H AR EHZEE =0 H BEEK

14 «“Soviet Mig-21 Factories in India: Proggress and Prospects,” Central Intelligence Agency, May
1965, https://www.cia.gov/readingroom/docs/CIA-RDP79T01003A002300050001-0.pdf.

IS g Hrt R R RRE I LA EA BRTAL -

16 (KBdrabrR 2 Td4gp 2 ) 8 ) » (¢ 3®4L) 2013 & 11 # 17 P > https:/hk.crntt.
com/doc/1028/6/9/9/102869992.html?coluid=7&kindid=0&docid=102869992 -
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AIEIE — ASEPEMERE (Free and Open Indo-Pacific) » F#( 2017 fEERKAY
EICHENS  #enm el i B E B -

5 KRR SR E] 2022 RS B TN - BRI AV KR R
219 R AREAMEF A & IS 73 R HrpEE G 22 RE R R
W AR BIANPTIEL SR E B (AH-64E Apache) -~ #iifi=t
W _EKGEERE (P-8A Poseidon) %t / o] A B (MQ-9 Reaper) o
HfE SR 2% B T EE 2 TECEE G R R BT - L BT B AN B 3 B s Y I Bl - A
2018 4 [ AR HTER g S-400 HUZZ e (S-400 missile system) » H¥fA
BT DR U HORER - (BN EE R I AR AR AR S A S BT T
BESRAG AR BHRESRRE » (AR & BRIl B e UTIRY > BN HI B ] — A
NEEME - BB B B L B A g o

ERBHHEHRIE » BN FESEH 2 FHE HEAER - B
BEEZAS (2024) SO MRFEITERA - 3Rk 5 i IR R s S B
B 2RISR SR IR A B BB R BN - AT MR B R 5E 2% ~ a8
B 23R Je i | DU A e HE B Bs A THIARICR. - B0 B i 5]
0 B  A07ERC TR AR T RN A b e e (Kh-47M2) >
BAE 2023 475w RS E IR BN B B — A (MIM-104C/PAC-2) Jz =HUff;
Z2 TR (MIM-104F PAC-3) #% » F§ B b i kg e ; 18
6] (2023 ) 55 va B A A A AR Be 9 i 1 2 78 (R-360 Neptun) F
D ELEE T LR o B A W IR Y S-400 522 % 45 0 104 (2024)
I S A BE P 2 IR Y T MGM-140 [0 B 8 9y R 58 R %, (Army Tactical
Missile System, ATACMS ) > 43l Bl D+ T B 2 o 0 o e e 9 o e LK
RS S-400 B2 A4t » 20 L 3 I B {3 (R R O A BT ) 8 1 ek

17 “India’s Balancing Act,” Deutsche Welle, April 1, 2014, https://www.dw.com/en/indias-balancing-
act-in-crimea-crisis/a-17534847.

B (g TEMY s dFeeksr T 3 BLF528E) > (BRRNEFAHT ) o
2023 # 5 % 6 p > https://pse.is/6nkgpn °

19 (g FERAE ! T35 | BMFRSA00 % 4 v Rdr383 e ) » (o praR) >
2024 & 9 " 14 p - https://def.ltn.com.tw/article/breakingnews/4428815 o

20 (6% S-4004F # 3 > 47 % | 2ATACMS L 8 i 5t | 6 2 «n? B & A pgsi )
(Newtalk #7H# ) »2024 & 57 29 p > https://newtalk.tw/news/view/2024-05-29/921719 -
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jR&78 ( The 3M22 Zircon hypersonic cruise missile ) #¢4% F51FH25 2 &, -
HEGEEIRER > 2 th iR S 2 TTECRATIEREE: -
TEENEE R LA REART » B 1947 FEHIE IR LK - ANiw e R AR R
SR RS - HBCRELCARERE S AP BEE Ry = - S 7 )RS
FIBRG R T > E SR SRR A ARSI ~ ZEGAIERER - 2k IERI 2 2 ¥t
BRI Fy - BERE R B R DT AR TR o B b s EE A
FLEME - BEEBEAN BT EREIGIE o R HEIRE P =
TEEMERGER - HIEEH 1964 FFHIG L #H AAERIPGETE (five-year defence
plan) - ARG FHENEE PG EE 7 " #LEl/NH (Planning Cell) < #&
T A YL A OF AR 0 AE 2001 S REAH B AR #1 D A A BIRG 22 A
(Integrated Defence Staff, IDS) EEFHl EEHfF S E =13 (Long-term

===

Integrated Perspective Plan, LTIPP) - LTIPP F HE & HE/MfEiS > —HE

= S

I 15 S PR AIBET D SR - BRSNS 2
=, 22

IR BB &T 25 Y H 28 B 2 2 B ] AR 48 P A B I » AT B R
FeBARACETEE A3 BB TS A B AR S A R R B
B 5 X A 2 0 L H A - (€ B BB AR ER 2K E - HoH AR 1950 47
Bz 1960 =073 Bl T2 B B B B 52 %% e #H 4% ( The Defence Research &
Development Organisation, DRDO ) Kz [&] [55 &5 4= 7 5 ( The Department of
Defence Production, DDP) - #ffAF[IEEBGE ~ BIF; T3 K EERBIALER
—EREZET] -

DRDO =5 Ky ERE B B R i B fhr A 2% - X AR 41 e E e =
WS IR o planmiaE ~ BUESell ~ BT B -~ ReAMORL  IBEECR
e~ BEE -~ B EAR ~ RS HAE R EAETUKCRY IR (Agni
Missile Series) ~ % B RpHEHIE TR 5H (Prithvi series of missiles ) ~ G
¥ (Tejas light combat aircraft) ~ ZHN-K %% K Fitd (Pinaka multi-barrel

(BB ABH AR SAWEE TR BREHE) o (fd PEF) 2024 E 30
26 p > https://def.ltn.com.tw/article/breakingnews/4620094 -

22 “Defence Planning in India,” Laxman Kumar Behera, Journal of Defence Studies, Vol. 4. No. 3, July
2010, https://idsa.demosl-03.rvsolutions.in/system/files/jds 4 3 lkbehera.pdf.
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rocket launcher ) ~ [r[-RPG[522 24t (Akash air defence system) ~ ffifif 5
S K IR5E ( BrahMos supersonic cruise missile ) ~ 5325 5 FEHk

S (electronic warfare systems ) o 23

BB TR - FESQIm R RIS - BlandEscE R
PATE B R RS TITEE ~ BT e B5E - DRDO EEATRERITEDL M
PR BY - AHBR A B A/ N / DRI AR, ~ SORVER ~ TRGH AR
AT ~ ISR alaR i B I ESQmHlT - DRDO Sepasi iff 2% 2 15 5o
R ATl s Fy A $HEE FHEG (Miltech ) EErp R BBUR BEAZBEA] ~
B JEE A / 1A Hii (Dual use technologies/ spin-off technologies)
R COVID-19 HAfEZRE tHBAE

Jam A B B BB - B L R ELid i DRDO HYREALEF R » BaAR
HPRE R B I FE R 5% (Licensing Agreement for Transfer of Technology,
LATOT) - #il4114E 2022 4 DRDO HY 8% 5 i %8 e A1 % & vhus (Combat
Aircraft Systems Development and Integration Centre, CASDIC ) B[ [5354:
FE T % & B Bharat Electronics Limited (BEL ) % 5 13 i 80 7 5
ETHE 2y (Digital Radar Warning Receiver) - S ARG ~ H
3 WA, - 2

DDP - 20 5 AF R BB ~ BFAN ~ 53 Bo & I B boh R L E B SR AT 5
SN e OR S i 1 e R Y A 3 Pl AR HE e 2 L B R S R REER %
AR K - AHEBIENE SEEMBOR - H M ERAFUESHE R TRESS

(Ordnance Factory Board, OFB) N[ 41 [ fe T g » {H 2021 4 OFB #
1T - 41 BT TR OF Ry 7 [E B = BR3¢ - Ktk Rl DDP A&7
16 FEER A B 3 © 20 F T HEBIE RS B0 B2 B 46 B UR BOR > ST

23 “About DRDO,” Defence Research & Development Organisation, https://drdo.gov.in/drdo/about-
drdo.

24 «Transfer Of Technologies,” Defence Research & Development Organisation, https://drdo.gov.in/
drdo/transfer-technologies.

25 “Government Dissolves Ordnance Factory Board, Transfers Employees and Assets to 7 PSUs,”
Economic Times, September 30, 2021, https://economictimes.indiatimes.com/news/defence/
government-dissolves-ordnance-factory-board-transfers-employees-and-assets-to-7-psus/
articleshow/86578385.cms?from=mdr.
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b B (St A8 3 8Eh » [RIEEEIREAEREAE 2002 4 ) 2018 F£ 5
TG EREEER ( Defence Acquisition Procedure, DAP) Kl 7 &l
s (Defence Innovation Organisation, DIO ) -

2020 FEENREE EARHTHIBIRG TRIBECR » BRIFIBESCERIBENE G T ~ B
JeB5E (Indigenously Designed, Developed and Manufactured, IDDM ) HYiX2s
Sefish - BMEZ SN EEAT " 75oKkidti#®E ) (Request for Proposal, RFP) -
EEIEIEE A+ AbRior (Indigenous Content, IC) 5 EEZE/5E 50% - 1R R
SEARBE 6T + 20 2018 4E R A B, BIFTALRE 3 B e B R HEB R R
I EEREFT e+ (Innovation for Defence Excellence, iDEX) 3%
TSRl ~ v/ IMESEEER I ST A & - (RN BT B
S EE RS - THET 2021 £ 2R 2026 AR LK) 498.8 (R AT » 45 T3T 300 [H]
BRI A A S 20 {EAE DIO HEZE R &1FRYE L » HEEZEANE
e RE S R I e i A B pfir R fepe - 27

7 2007 45 (19 th B % A 5% 8% #% (Medium Multi-Role Combat Aircraft,
MMRCA) &+ @ EREFHEIEEY " EIREELE | AYEF.0 - MMRCA FHET
PRI 126 ZREREE - HURM B S B ~ AL EEsr vl RS et - 2
B pY B R A R R ST OR A%-35 (Mig-35)  ~ Fi SURTEE BT 4% (JAS-39)
IR AR R B ~ SEEIEREREREE (F-16) NMIKZOIEREME: (F/A-18) ~ Jefipy
FILFINTRIBEEEEE (Typhoon) - 28 6 FKEHEAERRIARIRALSANE, -
o EIREEEE HA BB B 5 ! - MESRSEBIVE s T8 IS T A RIS A
FEEEE A HAR e 5 120l A » (HAE S R S R R 0R R AT S R
s TR BIRR SR BS T - B BET 5 S B R A A P LS 7 22 5 25 58 B

26 Government of India, “Defence Acquisition Procedure 2020,” Ministry of Defence, September 30,
2020, https://www.ddpmod.gov.in/sites/default/files/DAP%202020%20%2011%20Nov%2021_0.
pdf.

27 Government of India, “Raksha Mantri Shri Rajnath Singh Approves Rs 498.8 Crore Budgetary
Support for Defence Innovation Through iDEX — DIO,” Ministry of Defence, June 13, 2021, https:/
pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=1726722.

28 «“Request for Proposal for 126 Medium Multi-Role Combat Aircraft Issued,” Press Information
Bureau, August 28, 2007, https:/pib.gov.in/newsite/PrintRelease.aspx?relid=30522.
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o TSR BRI AR -35 B T e 0 A B — )
MR G AE - HER S SRS RrieiE - TRKS-35 RIDRKA%-29 THk
B RIS CARHEA R A% -29 BOENEESREE » EEEFHREARIRIE-29 4
= IERER e -

{0 MMRCA f5 /% F 7 Bl S5k 2 A 70% FEENRE 2B 7 - HVER
SESRA TR 40 FRIHEEIRES - ARERA TR & B BUE 09 17 i 22
N Y 3 T 0 L A R AT 855 BB MMIRCA Fh A A S R
B 45 FEEI B BSOS 3% BRI T [« S 308 EI 7 2016 4F 17 12 B B7 1 36 247
JELBE B - HL 2018 SEFF AN AR BRI 114 28% iR 8% (Multi-Role Fighter
Aircraft, MRFA ) [UEHE » ZRZ B 8 (R (%G 0% (F-15EX) -
fK18-35 (SU-35) B F-21 (#F43 AF0HR F-21 % F-16 TR ELRR ) 2Bl
BT o B S TSN 28 MMRCA (35S » 2% (HEZE 45 (2024) £ MRFA
HEMAREEAEE -

B A EIEE OSSR T 40 T M g TR S © 58— E BTN 22 EE
KA 21 RATERN » I - Fr iR B S 2 (T REAE S B 2
B A ER R T AR A S R R TS | BORAHEE R T
FOR A EEPTAESL o EIREATRE BRI NENEEBSEAI LG » 58 SURFAE i ED
T TZe A T B A A RE R BELE B = HUR IS RS EhABER
INFIRIEBE TP - TR B R ERR S ELEIEE Y B 2o A s A
B -

A0k = M8 A EEAY o IEBLERR A W R R B e RS
MRFA FIAERIE - B ATAER TR A SR B HH /A R e
HER AT AR A REREE o MBOCEERER AN BB A A
PRI R I F AR » BT RIS T B SU-35 2 — g
W HAR IR A SR 7 SU-30MKI [CER 128l » Al H A il s
FERFERARFERT - SU-35 BEFPRIZ AL » ELHERIT th IF R St e
[BI5 » K s P A BB S il

29 “MRFA under Make in India,” SPs Aviation, December 27, 2023, https://www.sps-aviation.com/
experts-speak/?1d=796&h=MRFA-under-Make-in-India.
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i b FHRSERE RS2 BRI ER s B A L SR R AR e 2t - (2
BB AR ~ SEBIE LA EIR ~ USRS R B R o > e
RABFEINTH T ~ sz ook " HEENE |, BOREESHE - HAE
ET RS L AE BB SE B L A S TR - R P AE s aR 2 Ay 52l -
(ELIRIRE Ry 1 AT AR Ay St E R ZRRTHR - BRI S BT
R FEMLAEFE B » TSRS TE - 30 SR2K MRFA (UFRIES 5246 7
HIE BRE BEEN TR 5 AUBBEHT AV -

— ~ BIFFE R B HRN

EIRER 7 DA EBHAG LARIRG H 3= Ry AT e » 08 2K E ekl S s
FERAEE e SRR SRR E X > H 1967 FEAENEE BRGS0 A A R B Y
ClE B B H #2225 R 2 5] (Hindustan Aeronautics Limited, HAL ) fiff 3¢
Az e JEGIHER T RENEI% (HAL HF-24 Marut Fighter-bomber ) LIk - EJEEAEEE
B~ VRERAE - WURE - VB S SRR T IS Rk - SRR 1974 4
B ZGESTHSE Smiling Buddha PREEGAES - IE2UE AREEEEEES - 21 {HAH
oA B 2 SR A i e P BE P2 4 - DU NMEEIEE SR - 12t okE
BT H ERIREE -

EIRE pF S B A - B B Wi SH 022 2 B AE 2015 AR 28 A 1 42 B U
BYFIRE TR - RNV E VIR T EOE R A - BUERAE BT S R AT
O > H R DS SR 60 S (3 By 4K - BIREFHETAERA (2025) FEIRERK
F&-21 0 [Kh4 (2024) EEIEEZ2HFHGTERIE 97 ZE00HE MK1A BEHS - ]
JREUACRT A B A KA -21 - BB B £% ] 77 5222 ] (General Electric
Company, GE) HY F-404 ZZ8hH - AR %A R IR ALY - BECHTER

30 (AR BM R Rl RrRE T AEAETETRE) o (FrER) >2024 £ 77
11 p - http://big5.news.cn/gate/bigS/www.xinhuanet.com/milpro/20240711/d77¢92ac519443d89¢9
8041a4b5aeca2/c.html -

31 “Bomb or Peaceful Explosion? 50 Years on, Smiling Buddha Remains A Mystery,” The Times of
India, May 18, 2024, https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/india/bomb-or-peaceful-explosion-50-yrs-
on-smiling-buddha-remains-a-mystery/articleshow/110216555.cms.
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i < SEBEER AL FTRE A A AT - Bt B T E R B W e BR SR 2= RE 1
P2 IR SN - 32

5 OGRS (Tejas Mk.2) THETAE 2025 F-FdG &2 - HERHRY
F-414 25 BhH% K Bl oy 52 0w e [F] AR E » [RT I 52 FR B 41 A= s AR A8 R e
1% » TR Pk AE B ST AR EIRE BB BRI IR I - 33 A b i T RS2 A
R BB ENE BRI FEL )52 2000 BORAE-29 » (B ARFEHTZMREEI RS
A FERY Su-30MKT 3 TR B 2016 - EAE B AR RS (Rafale) - [
K A RE TR S R 75 o S I S I AR -

FEAh - EIEEES 5 AR EL M #4% (Fifth-generation jet fighter ) i £ 2 2018
AR B AR AT A TEFASEAR-57 (Su-57) - (HFE &R EEE &N KB H
o PR R TR b 7 LR AR AERY BB RAR-57 - 2 BRIz 4 - BIEH
WHRYEE 5 (RSP RUER 8% ( Advanced Medium Combat Aircraft, AMCA )
WIEAEE T WTEHE 5 SRR R - 39

EHETEE] ~ HARRFAF] FEAYERIERZZ 33 (Global Combat
Air Programme, GCAP) 1y " F i , 25 6 RERFILEBHZ I H - H et
HGEEIEE S 28 - 3 (HEFTRIEMARBENE RS0 > S HEE R
BEAERN G 6 FREREEGH B ROA R B FIM s EE G REE N - P& E]
& H AT AMCA G857 Ry Wb Bt » S —FE Bt AMCA MKI £ F414 5[5 K
bEEanet - 55 FEE AMCA MKII FHEHKF SR EIRE B 845 [ 52 ~ fA AL R
0 By S A fER RS R ART 0 [RIIHE AMCA MKIT [ 1 i 258 1] B B 5% B e

32 (PR E 2025 £w - FA KBRS MG TR 21) 0 (REBEHFELE L) 2023
# 10 7 4 p > https://big5.sputniknews.cn/20231004/1053822273 html »

BU(ERMFP Rz B RE L ARG ) > (¢ L4L) 2023 & 6% 22 p > hitps:/
www.cna.com.tw/news/aopl/202306220216.aspx °

34 “Remember PAK-FA? India and Russia Planned to Build the Su-57 Felon Together,” National
Interest, April 20, 2024, https://nationalinterest.org/blog/buzz/remember-pak-fa-india-and-russia-
planned-build-su-57-felon-together-210676.

35 «India Clears Project to Develop AMCA 5™ Generation Stealth Fighter Aircraft,” Asia News
International, March 7, 2024, https://www.aninews.in/news/national/general-news/india-clears-
project-to-develop-amca-5th-generation-stealth-fighter-aircraft20240307192045/.

36 (FRAHEe AR EHFFTRRCEHRE Loz ) 0 (FR2F) 02022 &40 27
P https://www.voacantonese.com/a/the-uk-has-pledged-to-help-india-build-its-advanced-fighter-
jets-20220426/6545995 html -
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A DI EIRG H FEBORE & > B R EEF e 2 EE 3 R Bl
FrasRvisE =t MIE2ELEREEAZE - ANLERGENTIE AMCA MKII BYBHZE - 7R
REBLA BT T S TFRHMERZE A ( HRTSHAES 6 ABEREEN FUE AR E
#F o WAL AMCA MK REHIAED) -

EI e ey = P B AR AR (B H 8RR ~ KB
HIZARSER LS - L R 2 BRI AR T ER S - BRI SA fag =
JIEREL (Arjuna) [ 2006 £F 5 Frls » FlIREREEE E R IE 200 Z 6 » 2021
FEHLHELL 7523 EEELE (KU 9 (3670 ) £/ 118 i » ct RERRYPTIE Mk-1A
B o R e T B T B e e E A 760 B 25T T T 2019 48
EI R 1) 445 58 37T BR S 1Y 464 iy T-90 & J7 B L L4 20 (53570 SRl
T-90MS f& 430 & 3670 - H R EHIEEENBOR - X ASUEHIEAR
HAE B - 8

B IKRTE - B Pl & e ] B B B DA > R 5 O i S R R
T-90 BB - {E & J7TH T-90MS 3 {8 A E L3 Mk-1A fii'H > e & L
B Mk-1A BEHEES] 68 A (T-90MS & 48 /AMH ) - LR IEEE M1A2 J
TERI3Y 2 T JIEEUEE - (BAENTE - K JTerEEn M E AN SRt = T
B o[RS B R R R B RS R ) SO B 2R N e R
I T ] EREE R AR HTHY T-90 T Ik B 22 AE R B Bk B « [KT Itk DA H Rijfl 38
BY R RESKR R o BREEE DU AR AR 24k - H 2019 ST Ry T-90MS
WS B SRR 0 TR P B R A R 2

i DRDO $ (B FEfTo R MEAEMEE Bk ELEE T-90 8
B > (HEEE A T 8 3 R H AR - 2023 SFEIE B L HERE R R
A& J- Bk B (Future-Ready Combat Vehicles, FRCVs) HYFH#Ef3 » FRCVs
st S EEE BRIV HBTHREAN T-72 E8EE > HEREMALER R > FRAE
TER EHRE A4S - THIAREVE R PR AR AR EE ~ B EAE ~ B2 M5 i~

37 (e R rcRrp 2008 & 2 Rk F kg ) o (HEETHFE T NAR) > 2021 £ 92
24 p > https://big5.sputniknews.cn/20210924/1034536650.html °

3B (PR RE20 REALEALABTIORS #arr g wdE) » (Frag) -2019# 47 12
P https://mil.news.sina.com.cn/2019-04-12/doc-ihvhiewr5167254.shtml -
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2 o 39
)

Hj FRCV 313 H FBREEMEER XY 55 WH - HHA me Y o B Bk E - {ELfrf
B MK BREE N K &AM E N ERRIZ SR - R
MKI1A $t¥HiRE s HEIRE A7 - (B HAEEE 55 MEFNE 64 WH - [KIhE)
& FRCV TR SREEDI B S i nu ke - HEAREET
ERE AR Lt - HEESGEENERFETERY 55 Wi » WHEmEmARK
FEREHEZ R A ERY LR -

W 5 [ 3 A AR 20 S B i A B I 15 s 3 BRI ) D A R s 285 e
EIRE Ry T REIR 8 R FENAE AR R E ) HIEE
& WY EE A D RE R S B TB i (Arihant-class nuclear-powered ballistic
missile submarines ) ~ #7157 B # B e B 32 i (Visakhapatnam-class
destroyer ) ~ fIEH2E K B e 20 (Kolkata-class destroyer) ~ FEECHE
FRFERE MR (Kamorta-class corvette ) Jziff si B Rrfliize Sl (Indigenous
Aircraft Carrier, IAC-1) > HEREGHIFAME S HEK S0/ Y EGERE: > (255
Eas SR TR AR SRR SN EE LT > B At s e elas S - HAEEE ~ R
o B EE R - RN EI RS W L BBt B S B R S 1 -

T BIG S H ZRE GR AT 2 R B A Bl Pl & SR i T e e PO MR -
ENERIAESKR IR ENE - [ Sk Ea B, S/FRIGR - BIAIEIEEES
R B 8 REHE D B R A 22 R (Vishal Aircraft Carrier, IAC-11) - HIE
BRI ROT T Mize PR S TERR S T/E/IMH , (Joint Working Group on
Aircraft Carrier Technology Cooperation, IWGACTC) - HIEREEEH S
EERE B EPEAZEN S TE T - BEE TR/ MR CR & R IE - (R R
RGeS » 40

39 “Army Aims to Fast-track Future Ready Combat Vehicle to Replace T-72 Tank, Induct it from
2030,” The Print, August 14, 2023, https://theprint.in/defence/army-aims-to-fast-track-future-ready-
combat-vehicle-to-replace-t-72-tank-induct-it-from-2030/1714313/.

40 «U.S.-India Joint Working Group on Aircraft Carrier Technology Cooperation Concludes 7" Meeting
with PEO Aircraft Carriers,” Naval Sea Systems Command, April 18, 2021, https://www.navsea.
navy.mil/Media/News/Article/3745704/us-india-joint-working-group-on-aircraft-carrier-technology-
cooperation-conclud/.
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SN B TR EE S JAITERE AR T - PRSI AgRE: / (it &5 1
AL E) 172 (Charlie class nuclear-powered cruise missile submarine )
K 2 REPaEE R % T ( Akula Class nuclear-powered attack submarines ) >
IF 1T 75 = AL 1 o R T A A VSRS TR A 2025 4EAS(FENRE > 4! BNy
NEBEAN ~ $TEE AR RS B ~ Bl oe St R TE i B 7 > T BT RE 28
— ~ RO SO B T RE TRV » L EGTRR IS S SR SN N
e WAy BBl © HRRED VB T 0 & (2023) 47 HEREIREIRER] - b
FE AU T MR 2047 5 (Horizon 2047) - HHPEUREREZMEH
HELHEME G 1E - MR E ARG F B VB - (H R R NEERI
/NI FHAE S RENE (Small Modular Reactors, SMR) &1F » Bt HARHT [y RE
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